
 

Town of Camden 
Select Board Meeting 
June 3, 2014  – 6:30 PM 

Washington Street Conference Room  
Select Board meetings are broadcast live on Time Warner Channel 22 

and web streamed at  www.townhallstreams.com/locations/camden-me 
 

Agenda 
 
A. Call to Order 
 
B. Communications, Presentations, and Recognitions 
 

1. Ragged Mountain Recreation Area Report – Landon Fake 
 

2. Watershed School Students Report re:  Seabright Dam 

3. Downtown Network Board (Tactical Urbanism) 
 

4. Rotary Club –  Request to close Atlantic Ave for July 4 events 
 

C. Citizen Comments (for items not on the agenda)  
 This time is set aside for members of the public to comment on any town-related issue that 

is not on the agenda. We ask that people keep comments within 3 minutes 
 
D. Approval of Select Board Minutes dated May 20, 2014 
 
E. Select Board Member Reports 
 
F. Town Manager Report 
 
G. New Business 
 

1. Public Hearings: Liquor Licenses 
 
 a) Hawthorne Inn 9 High Street 
 b) Belmont Inn, 6 Belmont Ave. 
 
2. Authorization to submit a grant application to the Northern Border Regional 

Commission for the Ragged Mountain Redevelopment Project 

3. Appointments to MCEDD General Meeting 

4.  Request from the Camden Conservation Commission to use Reserve Funds  

5. Rawson Ave Culvert Bid Award 

Page 1 of 2 

 

http://www.townhallstreams.com/locations/camden-me


 

6. Police Cruiser Bid Award 

7. Consideration of bid award for 2014 Sand and Salt Bids  
 
8. Consideration of Taxicab Driver Application for Jonathan Elwell driving for 

Schooner Bay 
 
9. Approval of renewal license agreement with Maine Media Workshops, Inc. for  

filming on public ways and town properties.  

10.  Set Select Board Meeting Dates 

 
 
H. Select Board Closing Comments 
 
Adjourn 
 

Page 2 of 2 

 



Inter-office memorandum 
 

May 27, 2014 
 
To:    Pat Finnigan, Camden Town Manager 
From:   Brian S. Hodges, Camden Development Director 
Subject:  Tactical Urbanism – downtown Camden  
 
With the completion of Camden’s Downtown Master Plan in 2012 and subsequent grant award 
of nearly $500,000 by the Maine Dept of Transportation in support of implementing the 
Downtown Master Plan recommendations, the Camden Downtown Network Board has been 
prioritizing recommendations so Camden is prepared to implement the grant funds when made 
available in 2016. 
 
Tactical urbanism is a temporary improvement that can be done quickly, inexpensively, and 
still make a big impact.  It allows a community to try changes and if they work out, keep them 
but if they don’t work, modify as needed.  As funds become available to make the 
improvements permanent, we will have a comfort level that the improvement will be 
successful.  At the March 20th Downtown Network Board meeting, a video was shown about 
how New York utilized tactical urbanism and many members of the Board saw opportunities of 
applying the concept in downtown Camden for this summer.  Admittedly, they agree that New 
York is very different from Camden but they also agreed the concept of tactical urbanism was 
applicable anywhere. 

A small work group has been formed representing businesses, citizens, and town staff.  After 
reviewing the Downtown Master Plan, discussing amongst the Downtown Network Board, and 
discussing with CEDAC, it was agreed that 3 places would be good opportunities to try tactical 
urbanism.  These include beautification and making more welcoming the alleyway between 
Cappy’s and Lily, Lupine, and Fern as well as the 2 corners of Elm And Chestnut streets.  You 
and I met with Maine DOT and discussed the concept as well as proposed locations.  They 
were supportive of our plans and have even lent us panels to form 2 curb extensions on the 
corners of Elm and Chestnut Streets.  The work group agrees to these areas and has already 
brainstormed other items (e.g. planters, table, chairs/benches, etc) to be used within. 

The goal is to apply tactical urbanism by the end of June and monitor its use this summer, 
making adjustments as needed. 

Requested action: Authorize tactical urbanism to be used in the alleyway between Cappy’s 
and Lily, Lupine, and Fern as well as the corners of Elm and Chestnut Streets as described.  

http://www.ted.com/talks/janette_sadik_khan_new_york_s_streets_not_so_mean_any_more


 
 

Town of Camden 
Minutes of the 

Select Board Meeting 
May 20, 2014 – 6:30 PM 

 
 
 

PRESENT:  
Chairperson Martin Cates, John French, Jr., James Heard, Leonard Lookner, Don White, and Town 
Manager Finnigan. Also present were members of the press and public. 
 
 
A. Call to Order 

 
The meeting was called to order at 6:30pm. 

 
B. Communications, Presentations, and Recognitions 

  
1. Proclamation setting May 25, 2014 as Arbor Day in Camden 

 
2.  Request by Harbormaster to hold a Harbor Season Kickoff Barbeque 

 
Harbormaster Steve Pixley spoke to the Board to request an outdoor event for 
harbor workers, sailors, fishermen and residents on the public landing June 7th. 
 
Don White made a motion to give permission for public land to be used for a 
celebration at the Harbor on June 7th from 5-7pm. James Heard seconded the motion. 
It was unanimously approved. 
 
There was discussion on the new hoist to be installed at the harbor. Pixley said that 
the timing for installation of the hoist may be in the fall. Pat Finnigan explained that 
state funds to install the hoist can't be spent until the state approves the plan. 
Leonard Lookner requested that the Select Board be kept abreast of progress with 
the hoist.    
 
The Harbormaster then gave an update on progress with mooring and float 
assignments in the harbor. 

 
C. Citizen Comments 

 
Kristi Bifulco of the Windward House spoke to the Board about her request to the 
Planning Board to serve dinner to her guests.  She said she did not intend to compete 
with area restaurants with her request. 
 

Page 1 of 6 



Board Comments 
 
Donald White announced that Arbor Day would be May 25th, to be celebrated in the 
amphitheater. He noted that it's the 18th year that Camden has been a tree city. He also 
said that August would be music month at the Camden Opera House and reminded 
citizens that the Memorial Day parade would begin at 9:30.   
 
Leonard Lookner spoke about high school sports.   

 
D. Approval of Select Board Minutes dated April 29, 2014 and May 6, 2014 

 
Don White made a motion to approve the Select Board Minutes dated April 29, 2014 and 
May 6, 2014. Leonard Lookner seconded the motion. It was unanimously approved. 

 
E. Select Board Member Reports 

 
Don White reported on a meeting of the Cemetery Association and detailed the repairs that are 
underway. He said that at the Historic Resources Committee meeting they talked about the 
Garden Club’s 100th anniversary which they’ll celebrate next year. Also at the meeting, the 
Committee had voted to hire a historian to research local properties.   
 
White said that the Trustees of the Camden Public Library had met, and that an exhibit focusing 
on Lincoln and the Civil War would be featured at the library this summer.   
 
Next White reported on the Planning Board which had held a public hearing on the proposed 
amendment requested by Kristi Bifulco. He said that the Planning Board had tied with a vote of 
2–2, so that the proposed amendment had failed.   
 
At the meeting of the Opera House Committee, it was reported that Maryanne Shanahan had 
recently stepped off of the Committee, has had Raymond Bernanski.   
 
Leonard Lookner said that he and James Heard had attended two meetings regarding the 
endowment fund. Lookner and Heard recommended that the Board schedule a time to meet 
regarding the endowment funds and said that they would develop a recommendation for the 
Board.   
 
James Heard reported on the latest meeting of the Parks and Recreation Committee. He said that 
logging had resumed at the ski area on May 13, and that the chairlift rope had been cut and 
spooled. He said that testing continues on two types of lights for the trails. Also he added that 
the committee is considering a ribbon-cutting for the Riverwalk. The Snow Bowl staff has 
proposed being open six days a week, Heard said.. He added that the Board would be reviewing 
a draft of a fee schedule for the Snow Bowl and the ball field.   

 
 
 

Page 2 of 6 



 
************ 
Convene as the Board of Assessors 
 
John French made a motion to adjourn as Select Board and convene as Board of Assessors.  Donald 
White seconded the motion. It was unanimously approved. 

 
1. Abatement for property located at 120 Mechanic Street Warren and Paula Marshall 
 
Appraiser Jim Murphy explained his recommendation for the abatement at 120 
Mechanic Street. 
 
Don White made a motion to grant an abatement at 120 Mechanic Street in the amount of 
$665.60 in order to correct errors.  John French seconded the motion. It was unanimously 
approved. 
 
Regarding overall timing, Jim Murphy said that he hopes to have permits completed by 
the end of June in order to commit in September. He was thanked by the group for his 
work. 
 
2. Declaration of the Town’s assessed value certified ratio of 100% 
 
Pat Finnigan explained that annually the Assessors establish the certified ratio of 
assessed values to ensure the Town’s assessments comply with State standards.  Jim 
Murphy said that he had determined that Camden can declare a certified ratio of 100%.   
 
John French made a motion to declare a certified ratio of assessed values of 100% with the 
Chair authorized to sign on behalf of the Board. Don White seconded the motion. It was 
unanimously approved. 
 
 
Adjourn as Assessors and reconvene as Select Board 
 
Don White made a motion to adjourn as Board of Assessors and reconvene as Select 
Board. James Heard seconded the motion. It was unanimously approved and the Select 
Board reconvened. 
 

F. Town Manager Report 
 
Town Manager Pat Finnigan said that May is Dance Month at the Camden Opera House 
and that Kerry Hadley had appeared in Dancing with the Local Stars, a fundraiser for 
the Wayfinder School. Other upcoming events, she said, were a concert on the evening 
of Memorial Day and the Fire Department’s “Run for Your Life” race on May 24 at the 
Snow Bowl. Finnigan added that West Bay Rotary will be holding its annual Duck Derby 
on May 31.   
 
The Town Manager said that election day will be on June 10 with the open Town 

Page 3 of 6 



Meeting to vote on the budget on June 11. She added that the Town Report would be 
available the first week of June.  
 
Finnigan noted that the kickoff for the Camden Downtown Business Group’s Business Is 
Blooming event had been successful although weather has been difficult for sidewalk 
sales over the weekend. She commended the Business Group and the Chamber for their 
work organizing this event.   
 
Finnigan said that several committee posts had opened up and encouraged people to 
apply online.  

 
Lastly she told the group that Coastal Opportunities will be constructing a new building 
at 61 Elm St. requiring water and sewer connections to be put in along Route One, and 
that the road would be reduced to one lane for several days.   

 
G. New Business 
 

1. Appoint Bill O’Donnell as the Alternate Code Officer and Licensed Plumbing 
Inspector for 6 months 
 
Pat Finnigan explained that Bill O'Donnell this position would be part-time during 
the summer when there are more permits to process, and that additional help for 
thye Planner/Code Officer is important. She said that O'Donnell is an experienced 
building and code officer as well as Licensed Plumbing and Electrical Inspector and 
had worked for the Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) and as a Flood 
Plain Administrator.   
 
Leonard Lookner expressed concern about the amount of time that the Code 
Enforcement Officer spends on helping people change Town ordinances.  

 
John French made a motion to appoint Bill O’Donnell as the Alternate Code Officer and 
Licensed Plumbing Inspector for 6 months. James Heard seconded the motion. It was 
unanimously approved. 

 
2. Approval of the following Victualer’s License renewals:  A Little Dream, 

Atlantica Birchwood Motel, Boynton McKay, Camden Cone, Camden Deli, 
Camden Harbour Inn, Camden Hideaway Inn, Captain Swift Inn, Free Street 
Inn, Grand Harbor Inn, Harbor Dogs, Hartstone Inn, High Tide Inn, Lodge at 
Camden Hills, Lord Camden Inn, Mt. Battie Takeout, Norumbega, River Ducks 
Ice Cream, Scott’s Place, Smokestack Grill, Smoothie Shack, Swan House, 
Timbercliffe Cottages, Toast (Wayfarer Marine), Valentina Bistro, Waterfront 
Restaurant, and Whitehall Inn. 

 
John French made a motion to approve the license renewals as requested. Leonard 
Lookner seconded the motion. It was unanimously approved. 

 

Page 4 of 6 



3. Approval of the following Lodging Establishment License renewals:  A Little 
Dream, Beloin Motel, Birchwood Motel, Camden Harbour Inn, Camden 
Hideaway Inn, Captain Swift Inn, Cedar Crest Motel, Free Street Inn, Grand 
Harbor Inn, Hartstone Inn, High Tide Inn, Lodge at Camden Hills, Lord Camden 
Inn, Maine Stay Inn, Swan House, Timbercliffe Cottages, and Whitehall Inn 
 
Leonard Lookner made a motion to approve the license renewals as requested. James 
Heard seconded the motion. It was unanimously approved. 

 
4. Public hearings: renewal of Liquor Licenses 

 
Martin Cates opened a Public Hearing to consider the following license renewals: 

 
a. Application of Schooner Exploration Associates, LTD, d/b/a/ Schooner 

Appledore for a Class I Spirituous, Vinous, and Malt Liquor license 
 
b. Application of Michael Salmon and Mary Jo Brink d/b/a/ Hartstone Inn at 41 

Elm Street for a Class I Hotel Spirituous, Vinous, and Malt Liquor license 
 
c. Application of Michael Sanfilippo, d/b/a Valentina Bistro (formerly 

Fromviandoux) at 20 Washington St for a Class 1 Restaurant Spirituous, Vinous, 
and Malt Liquor license 

 
d. Application of Zach Cohn d/b/a Smokestack Grill located at 43 Mechanic Street 

for a Class XI Restaurant/Lounge Spiritous, Vinous and Malt Liquor License 
 
John French made a motion to approve the license renewals as requested. James 
Heard seconded the motion. It was unanimously approved. 

 
5. Renewal of Special Amusement Permit by Cohn Brothers LLC. d/b/a 

Smokestack Grill located at 43 Mechanic Street 
 

John French made a motion to approve the request for a Special Amusement Permit for 
the Smokestack Grill located at 43 Mechanic Street. Don White seconded the motion. It 
was unanimously approved. 

 
6. Consideration of a request by Thomas Rothwell, d/b/a Camden Deli, to place a 

newspaper rack outside the business at 37 Main Street.  
 

John French made a motion to grant the request to place a newspaper rack oat 
Camden Deli at 37 Main St. Don White seconded the motion. It was unanimously 
approved. 

 
H. Select Board Closing Comments 

 
Leonard Lookner noted that there seem to be several committees that address 
commercial matters and not as many focusing on the quality of life for residents. Cates 

Page 5 of 6 



recommended that the Town Charter be looked at to see how it directs us on this. Heard 
suggested that it may be time to update the Charter. Cates said that in the context of the 
Comprehensive Plan it may be wise to look at the Charter before the Comp Plan is 
completed. Don White said we might consider forming a Charter Commission and that it 
would be good to have the Comp Plan and the Charter in sync.   

 
Adjourn as Select Board 
 

Don White made a motion to adjourn the meeting and convene as Wastewater Commissioners.  
Leonard Lookner seconded the motion. It was unanimously approved and the Board adjourned at 
7:40pm. 
 
Convene as Wastewater Commissioners 

 
1. Approval of the Certificate of Commitment of Sewer User Fees the period from January 

21, 2014 to April 22, 2014 in the amount of $195,074.03 
 

John French made a motion to approve the Certificate of Commitment of Sewer User Rates and 
collect quarterly, seasonal, and final bills for the period from January 21, 2014 to April 22, 2014 in 
the amount of $195,074.03. Don White seconded the motion. It was unanimously approved. 

 
Adjourn as Wastewater Commissioners 
 
John French made a motion to adjourn the meeting.  Don White seconded the motion. It was 
unanimously approved and the Board adjourned at 7:45pm. 

 
 
 

      Respectfully submitted, 
 
 

      __________________________________________ 
      Karen Brace 

      Recording Secretary 

Page 6 of 6 

























Inter-office memorandum 
 

May 27, 2014 
 
To:    Pat Finnigan, Camden Town Manager 
From:   Brian S. Hodges, Camden Development Director 
Subject:  Northern Border Regional Commission grant - Ragged Mountain Redevelopment  
 
The Northern Border Regional Commission (NBRC) was authorized in the 2008 Farm Bill. The 
NBRC is an important regional coordination mechanism for the Northern Forest states as well 
as a potentially significant new source of investment for economic and community 
development in the region.  The NBRC has begun accepting applications for grants to be 
awarded by the end of September 2014.  The 2014 federal Omnibus Appropriations Bill 
allocated $5 million to the NBRC which will allow the Commission to distribute $4.5 million in 
grants this year, which is roughly equivalent to the total amount granted in the past 4 years.  
As a result, the maximum grant award will increase from $200,000 to $250,000 and the 
Governors of each of the 4 states in the NBRC will submit their top 5 priority projects to the 
Commission for funding.  In years past, only 2 priority projects were advanced to the NBRC 
from each of the 4 Governors. 

Eligible projects must develop the infrastructure of the region; assist in providing job skills and 
employment related education; provide basic health care and other public services for areas 
that are severely economically distressed; promote resources conservation, tourism, and 
recreation; or promote the development of renewable and alternative energy sources.  In 2012, 
$250,000 was awarded to 3 St. John Valley communities to promote expanded tourism and 
economic development opportunities.  Last year, Camden’s Ragged Mountain application was 
1 of 24 applications submitted but was not selected.  Even though not selected, a follow up 
conversation revealed we placed in the top 5. 

After meeting with Parks & Recreation Director Landon Fake and members of the RMRA 
Redevelopment committee, I propose we submit an application to create an area with terrain 
and lifts more compatible for first-time and beginner skiers.  Maine’s Economic Development 
District’s are factors in the application process through facilitation, regional priorities, and 
technical assistance if selected.  RMRA was determined to be a top priority project of the Mid 
Coast Economic Development District (MCEDD), which Camden is a member of, both last 
year and this year.  RMRA clearly fits the categories of tourism and recreation. 

Part of the application process requires “a resolution by the board of directors authorizing the 
executive to make and sign this pre-application to Northern Border Regional Commission, and 
the authority to sign an NRBC grant documents to bind this entity.” 
 
Requested action: motion to authorize the Town Manager to submit a grant application to the 
Northern Border Regional Commission (NBRC) for the Ragged Mountain Recreation Area 
redevelopment project and sign any NBRC grant documents to bind this entity.  



Inter-office memorandum 
 

May 27, 2014 
 
To:    Pat Finnigan, Camden Town Manager 
From:   Brian S. Hodges, Camden Development Director 
Subject:  Mid Coast Economic Development District (MCEDD) members 
 
The Town of Camden falls under the jurisdiction of the Mid Coast Economic 
Development District (MCEDD).  Formerly, we were covered by the Eastern Maine 
Development Corporation but boundaries were redrawn in 2011, with approval from the 
Governor’s office and US Economic Development Administration (EDA).  An EDD is a 
regional economic development organization constituted by municipalities within its 
boundaries.  MCEDD’s coverage area includes Knox, Lincoln, and Sagadahoc counties, 
and portions of Cumberland and Waldo counties.  An EDD’s responsibilities include 
developing a Comprehensive Economic Development Strategy (CEDS) as well as 
working with communities, businesses, non-profits, and other regional development 
organizations to support the delivery of those economic and community development 
programs. 
 
MCEDD is led by an Executive Committee, Board of Directors, ad hoc committees, and 
staff.  A General Assembly is held to discuss and vote on by law changes, as well as 
elect a Board of Directors and Executive Committee.  For the past 3 years, Peter Gross 
(former CEDAC Chair) and I have attended the General Assembly meetings as 
representatives of Camden, authorized by the Select Board.  In addition, I serve on the 
Board of Directors and am currently the Vice President of MCEDD.  This year’s General 
Assembly will be held Thursday June 12th at 2PM in Damariscotta. 
 
“The municipal officers of each municipality within the jurisdictional area shall appoint 2 
representatives to the General Assembly…at least 1 representative for each 
municipality regardless of size must be a municipal officer or a designee elected by a 
majority vote of the municipal officers…” 
 
CEDAC took up this topic at their May 19, 2014 meeting and recommends John Arnold 
and me as representatives.  We both have accepted this recommended nomination. 
 
Recommended action:   
Motion to appoint Brian Hodges and John Arnold as the 2 representatives from Camden 
to attend the 2014 MCEDD General Assembly. 
 









































































































License Agreement 
 
 
 
 THIS LICENSE AGREEMENT made this ________   day of ___________ 
2014 by and between the Town of Camden with principal municipal offices at 
Camden, Knox County, Maine (hereinafter referred to as the "Town") and Maine 
Media Workshops/Maine Media College of Rockport, Knox County, Maine 
(hereinafter referred to as the "Licensee"). 
 
 WHEREAS, the Licensee has requested permission for Maine Media 
Workshop students to film on the public ways (streets and sidewalks) and public 
properties of the Town, for the purpose of making video and sound recordings of 
events and backgrounds relating to' the filming studies curriculum of Maine Media 
Workshops; 
 
 WHEREAS, the Town is willing to permit the making of video and sound 
recordings on film, tape or otherwise by students within the rights-of-way of the 
Town and on other Town properties; 
 
 WHEREAS, the Town also requires a hold harmless and indemnification 
agreement from the Licensee concerning damage or injury occurring in connection 
with student filming within the rights-of-way and on other Town properties; 
 
 WHEREAS, the Licensee is willing to accept the conditions set forth herein 
for this License, 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE in consideration of the mutual covenants and 
agreements contained herein, the parties agree as follows: 
 
 1.  The Town grants to the Licensee a revocable license to make video 
and sound recordings within Town rights-of-way and on other Town properties for 
the period of May 1, 2014 through April 30, 2015. 
 
 2.  The Licensee agrees that all equipment operated within the Town 
rights-of-way and on other Town properties shall be maintained and used in a safe 
condition and operated in a safe condition throughout the duration of the License 
Agreement. 
 

1 



3.  The Town authorizes the Licensee and its matriculated students to edit 
video and audio recordings as desired, and use them, in whole or in part, in 
connection with projects involving the Maine Media Workshops curriculum.  No 
video or audio recording made on Town-owned property (exclusive of public 
roads, rights-of-way, and sidewalks) may be broadcast or telecast beyond the 
geographic limits of Rockport, Maine, without the express written permission of 
the Town Manager or Select Board of Town of Camden.  The granting of such 
permission shall not be predicated upon the payment of any fees to the Town.  
Licensee shall obtain any necessary permission, and be solely liable and indemnify 
and hold harmless, regarding any images of members of the public.  No term 
herein authorizes any breach of the right to privacy of any person. 
 
 

4.  The Licensee, its agents, invitees and employees shall use the licensed 
area at their own risk, and the Town shall have no liability whatsoever for any 
injury to anyone using the licensed area in connection with making video and 
sound recordings. The licensee further agrees to indemnify and hold the Town 
harmless from and against any liability, loss, cost, damage or expense, including 
reasonable attorneys fees, incurred by the Town, arising out of the use of the 
licensed area hereunder by the Licensee, or any person claiming, by, through or 
under the Licensee, with proof of connection with Licensee or arising out of the 
failure of the Licensee to perform or abide by any of the terms or conditions of this 
License Agreement. 
 
 

5.  The Licensee shall maintain or cause to be maintained, during the 
duration of the license granted hereunder, general liability insurance with coverage 
of not less than $400,000.00 each incident and $400,000.00 aggregate coverage, 
which insurance policy shall name the Town as an additional insured and shall 
provide that such insurance policy may not be cancelled without at least twenty 
(20) days prior written notice to the Town. 
 
 

6.  Under no circumstances shall any use of the licensed area interfere in 
any way with the reasonable use of Town rights-of-way or other Town properties 
by members of the public, or agents, employees or representatives of the Town. 
 

7.  The Licensee specifically acknowledges that the license granted 
herein is a revocable license that may be terminated or revoked by the Town at any 
time as set forth in this agreement; and further acknowledge that this license does 
not constitute a lease and does not create any legal rights, title or interest in real 

2 



estate or any other right, title or interest in the area subject to this license. This 
license granted herein shall not be an easement running with the land. 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have set their hands and seals 
on the date written above.  
       TOWN OF CAMDEN 
 
          By:         
       Martin Cates, Chairperson 
 
 

       LICENSEE: 
 

Maine Media Workshops 
 
 

         By:        
Witness       Meg Weston, Executive Director 
 

STATE OF MAINE 
COUNTY OF KNOX ss.    Dated:     
 
 Before me, personally appeared Martin Cates and acknowledged that he 
signed the above instrument as her free act and deed in his said capacity. 
 
My Commission Expires:           

Notary Public 
 

           
Printed Name of Notary 

STATE OF MAINE 
COUNTY OF KNOX ss.    Dated:     
 
 Before me, personally appeared Meg Weston of Maine Media Workshops 
and acknowledged that he signed the above instrument as her free act and deed in 
her said capacity. 
 
My Commission Expires:           

Notary Public 
 

           
Printed Name of Notary 

3 


	Select Board Agenda 06.03.14
	1. Ragged Mtn Report
	2.  Watershed Students
	3.  Downtown Network Board
	4.  Rotary Club - 4th of July events
	D. Minutes 05.20.14
	G 1. Liquor - Hawthorn
	G 1. Liquor - Belmont
	G 2. Northern Border Regional Commission Grant
	G 3.  MCED Members
	G 4.  Reserve Funds - CCC
	G 5.  Rawson Ave Bid Award
	G 6. Police Cruiser Bid Award
	G 7. Salt Bids Award
	Sand Bid Award
	G 8.  Taxicab Drivers
	G 9.  Maine Media License Agreement

